November 4, 2019

Mail Code 483-730-472
800 North Glenwood Avenue
Pontiac, Michigan 48340

TO: Industry Test Sponsors
FROM: Kimberly Bennett

SUBJECT: GM Test Data Center

The dexosTRC.org website has transitioned to the GM Test Data Center (https://GMTDC.org).
This has been done so DEXRON ™ required test results can be uploaded in a similar manner as
dexos™ required test results. The Test Monitoring Center will be publishing test report packets
that are to be used for DEXRON specification tests in the coming weeks. Data to be used for
DEXRON fluid approvals are to be upload as each test type becomes effective. The intent is that
once all test type report packets are available GM will require future DEXRON specification
submissions to utilize test results that have been uploaded to the GM Test Data Center as is done
with the dexosESubmission process.

GM Test Data Center contact information is:

dexos Manager: Sean Moyer DEXRON Manager: Michael Kasimirsky
Phone Number: 412-365-1035 Phone Number: 412-365-1033
Email: sam@GMTDC.org Email: mtk@GMTDC.org

Website: https://GMTDC.org

If you have any questions please contact Sean or Michael.

Kimberly Bennett

GM Global Propulsion Systems, Fluids and Lubricants
Distribution: email
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